

Profile

Driven personality, quick learner, passionate surgeon.

I am currently enrolled in the Fellowship program of China Medical University Hospital, performing surgeries and learning from worldrenowned Professor Hung-Chi Chen.

In the last few years, my focus has been on breast, eyelid, and body contouring surgery. Currently, I am focusing on developing skills and experience in general aesthetic surgery of the face, training in face and neck lifting, and rhinoplasty.

Employment History

Plastic Surgery Fellow at China Medical University Hospital, **Taichung**

February 2023

Performing surgeries and learning from world-renowned Professor Hung-Chi Chen.

Face Aesthetic Surgery Trainee at Hope Aesthetic Clinic, **Taipei**

June 2023

Following and assisting in a practice focused mainly on rhinoplasty and on general aesthetic surgery of the face

Post Gradué (PG) at CHU Brugmann, **Brussels**

July 2022 - February 2023

As part of my specialty training I have been engaged in a hands-on surgery stage at Brugmann Hospital in Brussels, where, as a PG enrolled in the surgical equipe I had the opportunity of performing numerous operations in the field of breast surgery, face aesthetics surgery and hand surgery.

Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Resident at Policlinico **Umberto I. Rome**

November 2018 - October 2023

My residency in Plastic Surgery was mainly based in Rome, where I learned the fundamentals of surgery and where I found many talented colleagues and mentors to help me understand the type of professional I wanted to be.

Details

Rome

Italy

+393381358150

fildimeglio@gmail.com

Competences

Breast Surgery

Eyelid surgery

Face and neck lifting

Body Contouring

Rhinoplasty

Languages

Italian



English



French



Intern at UCLH - University College London, London

September 2017 - December 2017

In the Breast Unit of the University College London I was able to follow the daily activity of the unit, scrub into some surgeries and mainly learn a lot about reconstructive surgery before starting my residency.

FAMILY PHYSICIAN, Napoli

April 2018 — August 2018

As a Family Physician in Capri, my hometown, right after I graduated medschool I had to care for 1500 patients, organize my own office and my own schedule and face a lot of very different medical situation in a territory in which hospital grade care is not always readily available.

Education

Medicine and Surgery, University of Roma "La Sapienza", Rome

October 2011 - July 2017

Graduated "cum laude"

Courses

European Rhinoplasty Course, European Academy of Facial Plastic Surgery

April 2022

Flap Dissection Course on Living Model, Società

Polispecialistica Italiana dei Giovani Chirurghi May 2021

Microsurgery Basic Skills, Società Italiana di Microchirurgia

October 2020

Advanced Life Support, American Heart Association

February 2018

Basic Life Support, American Heart Association

January 2018